FINAL NOTICE OF DEMAND OF PAYMENT

FEBRUARY 17, 2021

To:

FROM:

MONTY WILKINSON IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ACTING
ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE AND
INDIVDUALLY ON BEHALF OF “ALL GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES
IN THEIR OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY” (FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO NOVEMBER 3, 2020)

SHARON BRIDGEWATER (A.K.A SHARON ABUSALEM, SHARON
DAVIS) INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR ON BEHALF OF THE (B & B
BUILDING MAINTENANCE INC., A DISSOLVED MICHIGAN OR
GEORGIA CORPORATION, SPECIALTY GLOBAL INVESTMENTS INC.
A DISSOLVED NEVADA CORPORATION) & BRIDGEWATER &
COMPANY INC. A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION AND/OR
DISSOLVED CORPORATION) AND JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER FOR A
RACKETEERING CONSPIRACY FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU NOVEMBER 3, 2020)
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THIS IS OUR FINAL ATTEMPT TO
COLLECT A DEBT DUE AND OWING

DEAR: MONTY WILKINSON IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ACTING
ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE AND
INDIVDUALLY ON BEHALF OF “ALL GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES
IN THEIR OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY” (FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU NOV. 3, 2020)

You have an outstanding balance with Sharon Bridgewater and/or James S.
Bridgewater in the amount of $125,000,000,000.000,000.00(ONE HUNDRED
& TWENTY-FIVE TRILLION DOLLARS
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THIS IS OUR FINAL ATTEMPT TO
COLLECT A DEBT DUE AND OWING

DEAR: MONTY WILKINSON IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ACTING
ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE AND
INDIVDUALLY ON BEHALF OF “ALL GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES
IN THEIR OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY” (FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO NOV. 3, 2020)

You have an outstanding balance with Sharon Bridgewater and/or James S.
Bridgewater in the amount of $125,000,000,000,000,000.00(ONE HUNDRED
& TWENTY-FIVE TRILLION DOLLARS

THE OUTSTANDING BALANCE AMOUNT DUE AND OWING IS
$125,000,000,000,000,000.00(ONE HUNDRED & TWENTY-FIVE
TRILLION DOLLARS REGARDING INJURIES AND DAMAGES TO
SHARON BRIDGEWATER(AN 58 YEAR OLD AFRICAN AMERICAN
SOCIOECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGE VUNERABLE FEMALE,
UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN GRADUATE, “FORMER REAL ESTATE
BUSINESS OWNER” WITH NO JUVENILE OR ADULT FELONY OR
MISDEMEANOR CRIMINAL RECORD AND PERSON WITH
DISABILITY WHO HAS A PHYSICAL OR MENTAL IMPAIRMENT OR
MENTAL IMPAIRMENT THAT SUBSTANTIALLY LIMITS ONE OR
MORE MAJOR LIFE ACTIVITIES, A PERSON WHO HAS A HISTORY
OR RECORD OF SUCH IMPAIRMENT OR A PERSON WHO IS
PERCEIVED BY OTHERS AS HAVING SUCH AN
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IMPAIRMENT AS DEFINED BY THE AMERICANS WITH
DISABILITIES ACT “CAUSED” BY CONTINUAL STATE ACTORS(THE
U.S. GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE BRANCH EMPLOYEES, THE
JUDICIAL BRANCH EMPLOYEES AND LEGISLATIVE BRANCH
EMPLOYEES, INCLUDING THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON
OVERSIGHT AND REFORM MEMBERS ACTING IN JOINT
PARTICIPATION IN A CONSPIRACY UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW
TO VIOLATE BRIDGEWATER HUMAN RIGHTS AS DEFINED BELOW:

https://www.un.org/en/universal-declaration-human-rights/

U.S. CONSTITUTONAL CIVIL RIGHTS AND COMMITTING MULTIPLE
RACKETEERING AND/OR CRIMINAL ACTS AGAINST
BRIDGEWATER FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
THRU TO NOV. 4, 2020 & JAMES SHANNON AN 38 YEAR OLD
AFRICAN AMERICAN SOCIOECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED
MALE, OHIO UNIVERSITY GRADUATE, “FORMER” LICENSED
CALIFORNIA REAL ESTATE BROKER AND BUSINESS OWNER,
WITH NO JUVENILE OR ADULT FELONY OR MISDEMEANOR
CRIMINAL RECORD, AND ONE OR MORE B & B BUILDING
MAINTENANCE INC., A DISSOLVED MICHIGAN OR GEORGIA
CORPORATION, SPECIALTY INVESTMENT GROUP LLC A
DISSOLVED GEORGIA CORPORATION, SPECIALTY GLOBAL
INVESTMENTS INC. A DISSOLVED NEVADA CORPORATION,
BRIDGEWATER & COMPANY INC. A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION
AND/OR DISSOLVED CORPORATION, HEALTH NECESSITIES AND
ACCESSORIES INCORPORATED A MICHIGAN DISSOLVED
CORPORATION AND
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TWO WITNESSES INTERNATIONAL MINISTRIES A DISSOLVED
MICHIGAN NON-PROFIT CORPORATION VICTIMS AND WITNESSES
OF US GOVERNMENT 25(PLUS) YEAR RACKETEERING
CONSPIRACY

VErses

HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP(SUNAMERICA
AFFORDABLE HOUSING PARTNERSHIP “PARENT CORPORATION —
AMERICAN INTERNNATIONAL GROUP INC.”- U.S. GOVERNMENT
HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT/PUBLIC/PRIVATE
PARTNERSHIP) AND DOES RESPONDENTS & DEFENDANTS 1 THRU
1,000,000,000,000,000.00 BILLION)ET AL INCLUDING BUT NOT
LIMITED TO:

MERRICK GARLAND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS CHIEF JUDGE
FOR THE U.S. COURT OF APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT AND/OR HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS JUDGE U.S. DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL
D.C. CIRCUIT JUDGE AND INDIVIDUALLY, JEFFREY A. ROSEN IN
HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ACTING UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GENERAL FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE AND
INDIVIDUALLY, ROBERT M. “MONTY” WILKINSON IN HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ACTING UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GENERAL FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE AND
INDIVIDUALLY 500 OR MORE DEFENDANTS AND/OR
RESPONDENTS WHICH CAN BE FOUND ON MY WEBSITE AT:
WWW.THEFINALEXODUS.COM, GEORGE H. BUSH IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT AND INDIVIDUALLY, GEORGE W. BUSH
IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AND INDIVIDUALLY, Phyllis J. Hamilton
in her official capacity as Senior United States District Judge of the United
States District Court for the Northern District of California and individually,
DONALD TRUMP IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT AND
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INDIVIDUALLY, JEFF SESSIONS IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL AND INDIVIDUALLY (AND
HIS “ADMINISTRATION” & PREDESSCORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM INCLUDING GEORGE H. BUSH IN
HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT AND INDIVIDUALLY,
GEORGE W. BUSH IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT AND
INDIVIDUALLY, BARAK H. OBAMA IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY, JOE BIDEN IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT AND INDIVIDUALLY, ERIC
HOLDER JR. IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS UNITED STATES
ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY, LORETTA LYNCH
IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GENERAL AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY, HILLARY CLINTON IN HER
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS SECRETARY OF STATE AND
INDIVIDUALLY, KAMALA HARRIS IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO AND/OR SENATOR
FOR CALIFORNIA AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY, WILLIAM BILL
CLINTON IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT AND
INDIVIDUALLY)“ONE OR MORE CLERK OF THE COURT IN
OFFICIAL AND/OR INDIVIDUAL CAPACITIES IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS REAL ESTATE BUSINESS OWNER & REAL ESTATE
TYCOON AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY & WILLIAM BARR IN HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL
AND INDIVIDUALLY, ROD JAY ROSENSTEIN IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS UNITED STATES DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
AND INDIVIDUALLY, Thomas W. Thrash Jr. in his official capacity as
Chief Judge of the United States District Court for the Northern District of
Georgia and individually, Orinda Dale Evan in her official capacity as Senior
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and/or United States District Court for the Northern District of Georgia and
individually, Alan J. Baverman in his official capacity as United States
Magistrate Judge for the United States District Court for the Northern District
of Georgia and individually, Carnes, in his official capacity as Appeal Court
Judge for United States Court of Appeals for the Eleventh Circuit and
individually, Wilson in his official capacity as Appeal Court Judge for United
States Court of Appeals for the Eleventh Circuit and individually, Black in his
official capacity as Appeal Court Judge for United States Court of Appeals for
the Eleventh Circuit and individually, William Alsup in his official capacity
as Senior United States District Judge of the United States District Court for
the Northern District of California and individually, Charles R. Breyer in his
official capacity as Senior United States District Judge of the United States
District Court for the Northern District of California and individually, Maxine
M. Chesney in her official capacity as Senior United States District Judge of
the United States District Court for the Northern District of California and
individually, Vince Chhabria in his official capacity United States

District Judge of the United States District Court for the Northern District of
California and individually, Susan Illston in her official capacity as Senior
United States District Judge of the United States District Court for the
Northern District of California and individually, Joseph C. Spero in his
official capacity as Chief Magistrate Judge for United States District Judge of
the United States District Court for the Northern District of California and
individually, Saundra Brown Armstrong in her official capacity as Senior
United States District Judge of the United States District Court for the
Northern District of California and individually, Claudia Wilken in her
official capacity as Senior United States District Judge of the United States
District Court for the Northern District of California and individually, Marilyn
Hall Patel in her official capacity as Senior United States District Judge of the
United States District Court for the
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Northern District of California and individually, Ronald M. George in his
official capacity as Chief Justice for Supreme Court for California and
individually, Joyce L. Kennard in her official capacity as Justice for Supreme
Court for California and individually, Marvin R. Baxter in his official capacity
as Justice for Supreme Court for California and individually, Kathryn M.
Werdegar in her official capacity as Justice for Supreme Court for California
and individually, Joyce L. Kennard in her official capacity as Justice for
Supreme Court for California and individually, Ming W. Chin in her official
capacity as Justice for Supreme Court for California and individually, Carlos
R. Moreno in his official capacity as Justice for Supreme Court for California
and individually, Carol A. Corrigan in her official capacity as Justice for
Supreme Court for California and individually, Denise Page Hood in her
official capacity as Chief Judge for the United States District Court for the
Eastern District of Michigan and individually, Paul D. Borman in his official
capacity as Senior Judge for the United States District Court for the Eastern
District of Michigan and individually, Victoria A. Robert in her official
capacity as Senior Judge and/or Judge for the United States District Court for
the Eastern District of Michigan and individually, Sean Cox in his official
capacity as Senior Judge and/or Judge for the United States District Court for
the Eastern District of Michigan and individually, Avern Cohn in his official
capacity as Senior Judge and/or Judge for the United States District Court for
the Eastern District of Michigan and individually, Sean Cox in his official
capacity as Senior Judge and/or Judge for the United States District Court for
the Eastern District of Michigan and individually, Bernard A. Friedman in his
official capacity as Senior Judge and/or Judge for the United States District
Court for the Eastern District of Michigan and individually, Arthur Tarnow in
his official capacity as Senior Judge and/or Judge for the United States
District Court for the Eastern District of Michigan and individually, Thomas
Lamson Ludington in his official capacity as Senior Judge and/or Judge for
the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Michigan and
individually, John Corbett O’Meara in his official capacity as Senior Judge
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and/or Judge for the United States District Court for the Eastern District of
Michigan and individually, Beryl A. Howell in her official capacity as Chief
Judge for the United States District Court for the District of Columbia and
individually, Royce C. Lamberth in his official capacity as Senior Judge for
the United States District Court for the District of Columbia and individually,
Paul L. Friedman in his official capacity as Senior Judge for the United States
District Court for the District of Columbia and individually, Reggie B.
Walton in his official capacity as Senior Judge for the United States District
Court for the District of Columbia and individually, Barbara J. Rothstein in
his official capacity as Senior Judge for the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia and individually, Emmet G. Sullivan in his official
capacity as Judge for the United States District Court for the District of
Columbia and individually, Amy Berman Jackson in his official capacity as
Judge for the United States District Court for the District of Columbia and
individually, Ketanji Brown Jackson in his official capacity as Judge for the
United States District Court for the District of Columbia and individually,
KAREN LECRAFT HENDERSON IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
JUDGE FOR THE U.S. COURT OF APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT AND
INDIVIDUALLY, JUDITH W. ROGERS IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY
AS JUDGE FOR THE U.S. COURT OF APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT AND
INDIVIDUALLY, DAVID S. TATEL IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
JUDGE FOR THE U.S. COURT OF APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT AND
INDIVIDUALLY, PATRICIA A. MILLETT IN HER OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS JUDGE FOR THE U.S. COURT OF APPEALS D.C.
CIRCUIT AND INDIVIDUALLY, CORNELIA T. L. PILLARD IN HER
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS JUDGE FOR THE U.S. COURT OF APPEALS
D.C. CIRCUIT AND INDIVIDUALLY, ROBERT L. WILKINS IN HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS JUDGE FOR THE U.S. COURT OF APPEALS
D.C. CIRCUIT AND INDIVIDUALLY,
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GREGORY G. KATSAS IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS JUDGE FOR THE
U.S. COURT OF APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT AND INDIVIDUALLY, NEOMI IN
HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS JUDGE FOR THE U.S. COURT OF APPEALS
D.C. CIRCUIT AND INDIVIDUALLY, JUSTIN R. WALKER IN HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS JUDGE FOR THE U.S. COURT OF APPEALS D.C.
CIRCUIT AND INDIVIDUALLY, HARRY T. EDWARDS IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS JUDGE FOR THE U.S. COURT OF APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT
AND INDIVIDUALLY, LAURENCE H. SILBERMAN IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS JUDGE FOR THE U.S. COURT OF APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT
AND INDIVIDUALLY, DOUGLAS H. GINSBURG IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS JUDGE FOR THE U.S. COURT OF APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT
AND INDIVIDUALLY, DAVID B. SENTELLE IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY
AS JUDGE FOR THE U.S. COURT OF APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT AND
INDIVIDUALLY, A. RAYMOND RANDOLPH IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY
AS JUDGE FOR THE U.S. COURT OF APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT AND
INDIVIDUALLY, JOHN G. ROBERTS, JR. IN OFFICIAL CAPACITY

AS CHIEF JUSTICE OF THE UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT AND
INDIVIDUALLY, CLARENCE THOMAS IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
ASSOCIATE JUSTICE OF THE UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT AND
INDIVIDUALLY, STEPHEN G. BREYER IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
ASSOCIATE JUSTICE OF THE SUPREME COURT AND INDIVIDUALLY,
SAMUEL A. ALITO IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ASSOCIATE JUSTICE
OF THE UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT AND INDIVIDUALLY, SONIA
SOTOMAYER IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ASSOCIATE JUSTICE FOR
THE UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT AND INDIVIDUALLY, ELENA
KAGAN IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ASSOCIATE JUSTICE FOR THE
SUPREME COURT AND INDIVIDUALLY, NEIL M. GORSUCH IN HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ASSOCIATE JUSTICE OF THE SUPREME COURT
AND INDIVIDUALLY, BRETT M. KAVANAUGH IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS ASSOCIATE JUSTICE FOR THE
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SUPREME COURT AND INDIVIDUALLY, AMY CONEY BARRETT IN HER
OFFICIAL AND INDIVIDUALLY, ALL U.S. REPRESENTATIVES,
CONGRESSMAN AND WOMEN, ALL MAJOR CORPORATIONS, ALL
FOREIGN PUBLIC OFFICIALS, PRIME MINISTERS, ETC. AND WHO HAD
AND EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AGREEMENT WITH THE UNITED STATES
GOVERNMENT INCLUDING BUT NOT JACOB ROTHCHILD IN HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS BRITISH INVESTMENT BANKER AND/OR
BUSINESS OWNER AND INDIVIDUALLY , ANGELA MERKEL IN HER
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS CHANCELLOR OF GERMANY AND
INDIVIDUALLY, BORIS JOHN IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRIME
MINISTER OF THE UNITED KINGDOM AND INDIVIDUALLY,
IMMANUEL MACRON IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF
FRANCE AND INDIVIDUALLY, RECEP TAYYIP ERDOGAN IN HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS FIRST EXECUTIVE PRESIDENT FOR TURKEY
AND INDIVIDUALLY, URSULA GERTRUD VON DER LEYEN IN HER
OFFICIAL CAPACITY A PRESIDENT FOR THE EUROPEAN UNION AND
INDIVIDUALLY, JOHN DURHAM IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
SPECIAL PROSECUTOR FOR THE RUSSIA INVESTIGATION(2016) AND
INDIVIDUALLY, ROBERT MUELLER IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
SPECIAL PROSECUTOR FOR THE RUSSIA INVESTIGATION, AS FBI
DIRECTOR UNDER THE OBAMA ADMINSTRATION AND
INDIVIDUALLY, XI JINPING IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT
FOR THE PEOPLES REPUBLIC OF CHINA AND INDIVIDUALLY,
VLADMIR VLADIMIROVICH PUTIN IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT FOR RUSSIA AND INDIVIDUALLY, ELIZABETH
ALEXANDRA MARY IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS QUEEN OF THE
UNITED KINGDOM AND INDIVIDUALLY, CHARLES PHILIP ARTHUR
GEORGE IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRINCE OF WALES AND
INDIVIDUALLY, WILLIAM ARTHUR PHILLIP IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS DUKE OF CAMBRIDGE AND INDIVIDUALLY,
CATHERINE MIDDLETON IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DUTCHESS
OF CAMBRIDGE AND INDIVIDUALLY, HENRY CHARLES ALBERT
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DAVID IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DUKE OF SUSSEX AND
INDIVIDUALLY, MEGHAN MARKLE IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
DUTCHESS OF SUSSEX AND INDIVIDUALLY, JORGE MARIO
BERGOGLIO IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS HEAD OF THE CATHOLIC
CHURCH AND THE SOVEREIGN OF VATICAN CITY STATE AND
INDIVIDUALLY, PAUL L MALONEY IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT JUDGE FOR WESTERN DISTRICT OF
MICHIGAN SOUTHERN DIVISION, NANCY PELOSI IN HER OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS SPEAKER OF THE UNITED STATE HOUSE OF
REPRESENTATIVES AND INDIVIDUALLY, FOR TREBLE DAMAGES VIA
INJURIES, DAMAGES TO BUSINESS, PERSON OR PROPERTY (FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO NOV. 5, 2020) VIA, THE
RACKETEERED INFLUENCED AND CORRUPT ORGANIZATION ACT SEE
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1961- AND FOR ENGAGING IN A PATTERN OF
RACKETEERING ACTIVITY(COMMITTING AS LEAST TWO ACTS OF
RACKETEERING WITH TEN YEARS OF EACH OF OTHER FOR
COMMITTING MULTIPLE RACKETEERING CRIMINAL ACTS) SEE
https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/1961 AGAINST SHARON
BRIDGEWATER AND JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER TWO WITNESSES AND
VICTIMS OF US GOVT. RACKETEERING & BEING EMPLOYED BY OR
ASSOCIATED WITH(INDIVIDUALS, PARTNERSHIPS, CORPORATIONS,
ASSOCIATIONS, LEGAL ENTITIES, UNION OR GROUP OF INDIVIDUALS
ASSOCIATED IN AS DEFINED IN 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1961(4) AN
ENTERPRIZE ENGAGED IN OR ACTIVITIES AFFECT INTERSTATE OR
FOREIGN COMMERCE AND/OR CONDUCTING OR PARTICIPATING
DIRECTLY AND/OR INDIRECTLY IN THE CONDUCT OF AN ENTERPRIZE
AFFAIRS THROUGH A PATTERN OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY OR THE
COLLECTION OF AN UNLAWFUL DEBT IN VIOLATION 18 U.S.C.
SECTION 1962 AND/OR FOR CONSPIRING TO VIOLATE THE ABOVE
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IN AN INTERNATIONAL ONE HUNDRED AND TWENTY- FIVE TRILLION
($125,000,000,000,000,000.00) JUDICIAL U.S. SUPREME COURT JUSTICES,
U.S. COURT OF APPEALS FOR THE D.C. CIRCUIT JUDGES, AND “OTHER
UNITED STATES COURTS JUDGES” VIA JUDICIAL RACKETEERING
SCHEME TO DEFRAUD TWO WITNESSES SHARON & JAMES .
BRIDGEWATER THROUGH “A COMBINATION OF UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA GOVERNMENT GOVERNMENTAL EXECUTIVE, LEGISLATIVE
OR JUDICIAL BRANCHES AND/OR ONE OR MORE DEPARTMENTS AND
AGENCIES ONE OR MORE INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE U.S.
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE(D.O.J.), THE UNITED STATES FEDERAL
COURT SYSTEM, INCLUDING ADMINSTRIVE COURTS, DISTRICT
COURT, CIRCUIT COURTS, AND ONE OR MORE SUPREME COURTS
INCLUDING THE UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT THROUGH
FRAUD(SEE BELOW) AND FOR ONE OR MORE:

1)ENTERING INTO A LEGALLY BINDING RENTAL AGREEMENT
CONTRACT FOR THE PREMISES OF 427 PAGE STREET, SAN
FRANCISCO, CA VIA THE HOPE VI(SEE HOPE VI - CONTRACT ON
WEBSITE AT: WWW.THEFINALEXODUS.COM) AND PROMISING TO
HELP BOTH SHARON AND JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER TO OBTAIN
SELF-SUFFICIENY WITH THEIR CONTINUED EDUCATIONAL OR
VOCATIONAL GOALS, AND BREAKING THE PROMISE TO HELP
BOTH SHARON AND JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER TO SECURE AND
SUSTAIN EMPLOYMENT IN THEIR REAL ESTATE BUSINESS(ES).
WHILE BOTH SHARON & JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER WERE
RESIDENTS AND/OR TENANTS AT 427 PAGE STREET, SAN
FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA AND FOR BREACHING A LEGALLY
BINDING CONTRACT AND/OR BREAKING PROMISES VIA
COMMUNITY AND SUPPORTIVE SERVICES FOR ORIGINAL
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RESIDENTS(427 PAGE STREET, SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA) VIA
THE HOPE VI PROGRAM AND PARTNERSHIP WITH BOTH SHARON
BRIDGEWATER AND JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER SEE: DRAFT
DOCUMENT AT:

https://www.hud.gov/sites/documents/DOC 9840.PDF

THRU A LEGALLY BINDING CONTRACT AND/OR FOR BREACHING
A LEGALLY BINDING LEASE AGREEMENT(SEE ATTACHMENT
AND/OR THIS DOCUMENT CAN BE FOUND ON WEBSITE: ONE OR
BOTH WWW.THEFINALEXODUS.COM OR
WWW.THEFINALEXODUS.ORG) AND/OR FOR BREACHING
FIDUARY DUTIES AND COMMITTING THE FOLLOWING BELOW
ACTS AS FOLLOWS:

PATTERN OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY
PROHIBITED ACTS TWO PREDICATE ACTS WITHIN 10 YEARS-

2005-2008

SCHEME TO ARTIFICE TO DEPRIVE SHARON BRIDGEWATER(A.K.A.
SHARON DAVIS, SHARON ABUSALEM) AND JAMES SHANNON
BRIDGEWATER OF THE INTANGIBLE RIGHT TO HONEST
SERVICES/MAIL FRAUD IN VIOLATION OF ONE OR MORE 18 USC
SECTIONS 1346, 1341, 1343 & MALICIOUS PROSECUTION, ABUSE OF
PROCESS, PERJURY, CONCEALMENT, FRAUD, FALSE
DECLARATIONS, FAKE, FRAUDULANT UNLAWFUL DETAINER
LAWSUIT AND:

FOR CONSPIRING UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW AND DISCRIMINATING
AGAINST SHARON BASED ON RELIGION, RACE, CLASS,
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SOCIOECONOMIC STATUS OR DISABILITY AGAINST BOTH
BRIDGEWATER(SOCIO-ECONONICALLY DISADVANTAGED AFRICAN
AMERICAN MINORITY, FOR PROMISING SHARON BRIDGEWATER(AKA
SHARON DAVIS, SHARON ABUSALEM)AN AFRICAN AMERICAN
SOCIOECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED PERSON WITH DISABILITY
AS DEFINED BY THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT AND A
PERSON WHO HAS A PHYSICAL OR MENTAL IMPAIRMENT OR
MENTAL IMPAIRMENT THAT SUBSTANTIALLY LIMITS ONE OR MORE
MAIJOR LIFE ACTIVITIES, A PERSON WHO HAS A HISTORY OR RECORD
OF SUCH IMPAIRMENT OR A PERSON WHO IS PERCEIVED BY OTHERS
AS HAVING SUCH AN IMPAIRMENT( DIRECTLY CAUSED BY ONE OR
MORE OF DEFENDANTS AND/OR RESPONDENTS ACTS OR OMISSIONS
SINCE JANANUARY 1, 1993)AND/OR EXPLOTIATION A VUNERABLE
ADULT (AND/OR HER SON JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER A
SOCIOECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGE LICENSED REAL ESTATE
BROKER)AND KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY DEVISED OR INTENDED
TO DEVISE A SCHEME OR ARTIFICE TO DEFRAUD OR OBTAIN MONEY
AND/OR PROPERTY BY MEANS OF FALSE OR FRAUDULENT
PRETENSES, REPRESENTATIONS, OR PROMISES, FOR THE PURPOSE OF
EXECUTING SUCH SCHEME OR ARTIFICE OR ATTEMPTING SO TO DO,
PLACE IN THE POST OFFICE OR UNITED STATES MAIL OR
AUTHORIZED DEPOSITORY FOR MAIL TO BE DELIVERED TO SHARON
& JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER AT 427 PAGE STREET, SAN FRANCISCO,
CALIFORNIA ON OR ABOUT 4/12/2006 AND 8/5/2007 TWO NOTICES TO
PAY RENT OR QUIT WITHOUT AN EXACT AMOUNT DUE IN VIOLATION
OF CALIFORNIA LAW. (SEE ATTACHMENTB AND/OR THIS DOCUMENT
CAN BE FOUND ON WEBSITE: ONE OR BOTH
WWW.THEFINALEXODUS.COM OR WWW.THEFINALEXODUS.ORG

FALSE FRAUDULANT SUMMARY PROCEEDING UNLAWFUL DETAINER
LAWSUIT WHICH REQUIRES STRICT COMPLAINCE WITH CALIFORNIA
LAW FILED IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COURT
WITHOUT DUE PROCESS OF LAW, MAINTAINED AGAINST SHARON
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AND JAMES BRIDGEWATER FOR NEARLY 2(TWO) YEAR IN A SCHEME
TO DEFRAUD AND EXTORT MONEY FROM BOTH SHARON & JAMES 8.
BRIDGEWATER OUT OF MONEY WITHOUT DUE PROCESS OF LAW AND
UNDER THE COLOR OF QFFICIAL RIGHT, PERJURY AND FALSE
VERIFICATION

(SEE ATTACH]\/IEN@ ND/OR THIS DOCUMENT CAN BE FOUND
ON WEBSITE: ONE OR BOTH WWW.THEFINALEXODUS.COM OR
WWW.THEFINALEXODUS.ORG)

PROHIBITED ACTS TWO PREDICATE ACTS WITHIN 10 YEARS-
PATTERN OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY
2005-2008

2 VIOLATIONS OF THE HOBBS ACT, 2 ACTS OF EXORTION BY FORCE,
VIOLENCE OR FEAR & EXTORTION UNDER THE COLOR
OF OFFICIAL RIGHT

(SEE ATTACHMENT d AND/OR THIS DOCUMENT CAN BE FOUND
ON WEBSITE: ONE OR BOTH WWW.THEFINALEXODUS.COM OR
WWW.THEFINALEXODUS.ORG)

NOVEMBER 20, 2007

FALSE DECLARATION, PERJURY, FRAUD, INTENTIONAL
MISREPRESENTATIVES IN VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA STATE LAW

(SEE ATTACHMENT _/, AND/OR THIS DOCUMENT CAN BE FOUND
ON WEBSITE: ONE OR BOTH WWW.THEFINALEXODUS.COM OR
WWW.THEFINALEXODUS.ORG)
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ABUSE OF PROCESS, MALICIOUS PROSECUTION, ILLEGALLY,
UNLAWFUL EVICTION WITHOUT DUE PROCESS OF LAW

(SEE ATTACHMENT £  AND/OR THIS DOCUMENT CAN BE FOUND
ON WEBSITE: ONE OR BOTH WWW.THEFINALEXODUS.COM OR
WWW.THEFINALEXODUS.ORG)

2009 THRU TO 2019

FOR VIOLATION OF 18 USC SECTION 1513

RETALIATION AGAINST TWO WITNESSES AND VICTIMS OF GOVT.
RACKETEERING(SHARON BRIDGEWATER AND JAMES S.
BRIDGEWATER) AND JUDICIAL RACKETEERING — USING TRICK,
SCHEME PERMITTING THE STATUE OF LIMITATIONS TO PAST FOR
BRIDGEWATER TO COLLECT ON RACKETEERING DAMAGES
CLAIMS DISMISSAL OF 42 PLUS COMPLAINTS DISCRIMINATING
AGAINST FIRST AMENDED OR WRIT OF CERT.

WITH THE INTENT TO DEFRAUD, EXPLOIT COURT DOCUMENTS,
RECORDS, ETC. FIVE OR MORE OF THE ABOVE MENTIONED JUDGES
KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY, DISCRIMINATED AGAINST BOTH
SHARON AND JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER BASES ON RACE, CLASS,
DISABILITY OR SOCIO-ECONOMIC STATUS, DENIED AND/OR
DEPRIVED BOTH WITNESS EQUAL PROTECTIONS UNDER THE LAWS
OF THE U.S. CONSTITUTION AND VIOLATED ON OR MORE BOTH
SHARON & JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER 157, 2NP, 3RD 4TH 5TH @TH gTH gTH
13™ AND/OR 14™ KNOWINGLY, WILLING, THREATEN TO DO SO, WITH
THE INTENT TO RETAILATE FOR(1)FOR THE TESTIMONY OF SHARON
AND JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER, THE ABOVE MENTIONED TWO
RACKETEERING PREDICATE ACTS, BOTH SHARON & JAMES THE
RIGHT TO FILE A FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT AND/OR WRIT OF
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CERTIORIA ENTITLED SHARON AND JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER VS.
HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP ET AL (AND/OR DONALD
TRUMP IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT AND
INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR JEFF SESSION IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY AND
WILLFULLY ENGAGED IN CONDUCT FROM 2009 THUR TO 2019 AS
DEFINED IN 18 USC SECTION 1961(1) SEE:

https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/1961(1)

AND SEE COMPLAINTS AND 42 DISMISSED CASES AND JUDGMENT
ORDERS AT:

https://pacer.login.uscourts.gov/csologin/login.jsf

AND THEREBY CAUSED BODILY INJURY TO SHARON AND/OR JAMES.
S. BRIDGEWATER AND/OR DAMAGED THE TANGIBLE PROPERTY OF
SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER, ALSO COMMITTED ONE
OR MORE STATE CRIMES AGAINST BOTH SHARON AND JAMES,
THEFT, FRAUD, ASSAULT AND BATTERY, HARRASSMENT, LIBEL,
FALSE IMPRISIONMENT FROM 2005 THRU TO 2019 AND A HOST OF
OTHER STATE CRIMES INCLUDING, MULTIPLE FALSE ARREST,
PEONAGE, SLAVERY, AND MULTIPLE RACKETEERING ACTS AS
DEFINED IN 18 USC SECTION 1961(1) AND OTHER RACKETEERING
CRIMES) AND THREATEN TO DO SO, WITH THE INTENT TO RETAILATE
FOR(1)WITH THE INTENT TO DENY OR DEPRIVE BOTH THE
TESTIMONY OF SHARON AND JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER, THE

ABOVE MENTIONED TWO RACKETEERING PREDICATE ACTS, AND
PREVENTED THE TESTIMONY OF SHARON AND JAMES 8.
BRIDGEWATER OF THE TWO RACKETEERING ACTS AND/OR THE
RIGHT TO FILE A FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT AND/OR WRIT OF
CERTIORARI ENTITLED SHARON AND JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER VS.
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HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP ET AL (AND/OR DONALD
FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINING THRU TO THEIR TERM) AND
INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR JEFF SESSION IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY(VIA
UNFAIR COMPETITION, UNFAIR BUSINESS PRACTICES, FRAUD, ETC.) -
IN ONE OR MORE SUPREME COURT, U.S. COURT OF APPEALS TO
PREVENT BOTH SHARON & JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER(WITNESSES AND
VICTIMS OF GVT. RACKETEERING)BOTH SHARON AND JAMES S.
BRIDGEWATER,

JUDICIAL RACKETEERING

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT, NORTHERN
DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA) SCHEME TO DEFRAUD —

DISMISSAL OF COMPLAINT NOV. 20, 2009

JUDGE PHYLLIS HAMILTON in her official capacity as United States District
Court Judge and/or Senior Judge and/or individually ADOPTED THE ACTS OF
THE ABOVE, WITH THE INTENT TO DEFRAUD, KNOWINGLY,
INTENTIONALLY, RETAILATED, DISCRIMINATED, AGAINST BOTH
SHARON AND JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER BASES ON RACE, CLASS,
DISABILITY OR SOCIO-ECONOMIC STATUS, DENIED AND/OR
DEPRIVED BOTH WITNESS EQUAL PROTECTIONS UNDER THE LAWS
OF THE U.S. CONSTITUTION AND VIOLATED ON OR MORE BOTH
SHARON & JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER 15T, 28D 3RD_gTH 5TH gTH gTH gTH
13™ AND/OR 14™, ILLEGALLY, UNLAWFULLY ISSUED “VOID”
JUDGMENT ORDER, DISMISSED CASE # 09-CV-03551 entitled Sharon and/or
James S. Bridgewater
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vs. Hayes Valley Limited Partnership for $1,401,872,000,000,000,000 — ONE
TRILLION FOUR HUNDRED BILLION EIGHT HUNDRED SEVENTY TWO
MILLION IN 2009

https://cases,justia.com/federal/district-
courts/california/candce/4:2009¢v03551/217965/11/0.pdf

ENTERED JUDGMENT FOR THE DEFENDANTS HAYES VALLEY
PUBLIC/PRIVATE PARTNERSHIP(EVERYTHING FOR DEFENDANTS
AND/OR RESPONDENTS AND NOTHING FOR THE PLAINTIFFS AND/OR
CLAIMANTS SHARON AND JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER, AND DENIED OR
DEPRIVED BRIDGEWATER THE RIGHT TO FILE A FIRST AMENDED
COMPLAINT AND/OR WRIT OF CERTIORI IN ONE OR MORE THE U.S.
SUPREME COURT AND/OR THE DISTRICT COURT OF CALIFORNIA IN
AND RETAILATED.

JUDICIAL RACKETEERING
(UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT, NORTHERN DISTRICT OF
CALIFORNIA

SCHEME TO DEFRAUD - 2011

Claudia Wilkins in her official capacity as Judge for the Northern District of
California and individually, adopted the above acts of the other Judges and/or the
Govt. Attorneys and KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY WITH THE INTENT
TO DEFRAUD EXPLOIT COURT DOCUMENTS, RECORDS, FILES, ALTER,
AMEND DELETE COURT RECORDS AND FILES, CONSPIRE WITH HAYES
VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP ATTORNEYS(THE GOVT.
ATTORNEYS)ETC. ACCEPTED BOTH SHARON AND/OR JAMES 8.
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BRIDGEWATER $350.00 FILING FEE, AND ILLEGALLY, UNLAWFULLY
ISSUED “VOID” VEXITAGIOUS LITIGANT ORDER AGAINST SHARON
AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER AS FOLLOWS:

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, that the Clerk of the Court shall not except
for filing any further complaints filed by Sharon bridgewater until that
complaint has first been reviewed by the Court. If the complaint
concerns the state unlawful detainer action in the state case Hayes
Valley Limited Partnership v. Bridgewater No. CUD-06-617995, it shall
not be filed.

IT IS SO ORDERED, signed by Claudia Wilkins United States

District Court Judge on 2/11/11(SEE ATTACHMENT_{” AND/OR
THIS DOCUMENT CAN BE FOUND ON WEBSITE: ONE OR BOTH
WWW.THEFINALEXODUS.COM OR WWW.THEFINALEXODUS.ORG)

ILLEGALLY, UNLAWFULLY ISSUED A VOID ORDER, DISMISSED THE
COMPLAINT AND DEFRAUDED BOTH SHARON BRIDGEWATER AND
JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER OUT OF $350.00 AND RETAILATED.
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2013

JUDICIAL RACKEETERING CONSPIRACY

FRAUD IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN, CASE # 5:13-CV-12692(OQMERA)
ONE OR MORE JACOB ROTHCHILD AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY. “THE
ROTHCHILD KLAN.” BARAK H. OBAMA IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT AND INDIVIDUALLY., JOE BIDEN IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT AND INDIVIDUALLY, ERIC HOLDER JR.
IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS UNITED STATES ATTRONEY GENERAL
& KAMALA HIS IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DISTRICT ATTORNEY
EN DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE COMMITTEE AND OVERSIGHT REFORM
MEMBERS, SCHEME TO DEFRAUD BOTH SHARON & JAMES OUT OF
$125 TRILLION WITHOUT DUE PROCESS OF LAW.

NOTICE OF DOCUMENT FILED IN ERROR!

FRAUD, CONCEALMENT AND JOINING A LAWSUIT THAT WAS NOT
FILE AND/OR WAS FILED IN ERROR!!

WITH THE INTENT TO EXPLOIT & DEFRAUD THE JUDICIAL BRANCH,
JUDICIAL RACKETEERING, JACOB ROTHCHILD AND/OR
INDIVIDUALLY, ONE OR MORE ROTHCHILD FINANCIAL ADVISORY
COMPANIES AND/OR COMPANY., BARAK H. OBAMA IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT, JOE BIDEN IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
VICE PRESIDENT, ERIC HOLDER JR. IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
UNITED STATES ATTRONEY GENERAL & KAMALA HIS IN HER
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DISTRICT ATTORNEY EN DEPARTMENT OF
JUSTICE COMMITTEE AND OVERSIGHT REFORM SCHEME TO
DEFRAUDED AND EXPLOITED SHARON BRIDGEWATER NAME AND
COURT DOCUMENTS FOR THEIR OWN BENEFIT WITHOUT
BRIDGEWATER KNOWLEDGE OR CONSENT
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KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY, CONCEALED KNOWN FACTS FROM
SHARON BRIDGEWATER AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER THAT WAS
UNDER A DUTY TO DISCLOSE, EXPLOITED ONE OR MORE COURT
DOCUMENTS, RECORDS, FILES, ALTERED, AMENDED DELETED
COURT RECORDS AND FILES, CONSPIRE WITH THE UNITED STATES
ATTORNEY GENERAL ERIC HOLDER JR. OR OBAMA, HAYES VALLEY
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP ATTORNEYS(THE GOVT. ATTORNEYS)ETC.
ILLEGALLY, UNLAWFULLY CRIMINALLY REMOVED THE TOP OF A
COURT DOCUMENT “FILED” IN ERROR, JOINED A LAWSUIT WITHOUT
BRIDGEWATER KNOWLEDGE OR CONSENT IN A SCHEME TO
DEFRAUD BOTH SHARON & JAMES OUT OF MONEY AND PROPERTY
WITHOUT DUE PROCESS OF LAW

(SEE ATTACHMENT H AND/OR THIS DOCUMENT CAN BE FOUND
ON WEBSITE: ONE OR BOTH WWW.THEFINALEXODUS.COM OR
WWW.THEFINALEXODUS.ORG)

IN ADDITION, COMMITTED ASSAULT AND BATTERY(SPINAL CORD
INJURIES TO NECK) CHARGED BRIDGEWATER WITH OBSTRUCTING A
POLICE OFFICER FALSELY ARRESTED AND FALSELY IMPRISIONED IN

STATE OF MICHIGAN VS. SHARON BRIDGEWATER, CONTINUINED
RETAILATION AGAINST BRIDGEWATER AND JAMES S.
BRIDGEWATER. IN FURTHERANCE OF THE CONSPRIRACY JOE BIDEN
IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT AND KAMALA
HARRIS IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR
SAN FRANCICO FAILED TO ACT AFTER RECEIVING NOTICE OF THE
VIOLENCE AND CIVIL RIGHTS VIOLATION COMMITTED AGAINST
BRIDGEWATER FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2013
PERPETRATED ON BRIDGEWATER BY RACKETEERING
CONSPIRACTORS SEE:
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https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Violence Against Women_Act

AND ALL ARE LIABLE FOR FRAUD AND A SCHEME TO DEFRAUD
BRIDGEWATER

2017

EXPIRATION OF THE STATUE OF LIMITATION
FOR BRIDGEWATER TO FILE COMPLAINT FOR
RACKETEERING ACTS ENTITLED SHARON
AND JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER VS. DONALD
TRUMP IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT AND INDIVIDUALLY ET AL

COMMITTED IN 2007

SCHEME TO DEFRAUD BOTH SHARON AND/OR JAMES S.
BRIDGEWATER OUT OF $125,000,000,000,000.00(ONE HUNDRED AND
TWENTY FIVE TRILLION DOLLARS —-2017

THE ABOVE DEFENDANTS AND/OR RESPONDENTS KNOWINGLY,
INTENTIONALLY, RETAILATED, USED TRICK COMMITTED MULTIPLE
CRIMINAL RACKETEERING ACTS AGAINST BOTH SHARON AND
JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER SCHEME AND PERMITTED THE EXPIRATION
OF STATUE OF LIMITATIONS FOR BRIDGEWATER TO COLLECT
DAMAGES FROM RACKETEERING ACT JUDICIAL RACKETEERING
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(UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT, UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY, WITH THE INTENT TO DEFRAUD
AND/OR EXPLOIT SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER
COMPLAINT ACCEPTED SHARON BRIDGEWATER $350.00 FILING FEE
AND DISMISSED OF COMPLAINT ON JUNE 5, 2017, WHICH WAS
COMMENCED IN THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA DISTRICT COURT ON
JANUARY 18, 2017 CASE #1:17-CV-00169-NATURE OF SUITE 890 OTHER
STATUES — STATUTORY ACTIONS(RACKETEERING) — ADMIRALITY
AND/OR MARITIME CLAIMS 28:1333, AND PERMITTED THE STATUE OF
LIMITATIONS TO EXPIRE ON BRIDGEWATER’S RACKETEERING
CLAIMS ENTITLED SHARON AND JAMES S.
BRIDGEWATER(SOCIOECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED MINORITY
REAL ESTATE BUSINESS OWNERS AND/OR BROKER) VS. DONALD
TRUMP IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT AND
INDIVIDUALLY(REAL ESTATE TYCOON)FOR UNFAIR BUSINESS
PRACTICES, UNFAIR COMPETITION ETC. AND RETAILATED AND
PREVENT BRIDGEWATER FROM COLLECTING ANY CLAIMS ENTITLED
SHARON BRIDGEWATER VS. DONALD TRUMP IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AND INDIVIDUALLY.

2018

JUDICIAL RACKETEERING
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ONE YEAR AFTER THE EXPIRATION OF
THE STATUE OF LIMITATION FOR

BRIDGEWATER TO FILE COMPLAINT FOR
RACKETEERING ACTS COMMITTED IN
2007- JUDICIAL RACKETEERING FRAUD IN
TH UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT VIA
JUSTICES

EXPLOITATION OF SHARON BRIDGEWATER NAME IN THE UNITED
STATES SUPREME COURT AND/OR COURT DOCUMENTS BY GOVT.
OFFICIALS WITHOUT THE CONSENT OR RIGHT,(SEE ABOVE AND
BELOW) CONCEALMENTALL UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT
JUSTICES, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE-UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GENERAL JEFF SESSIONS, NOEL J. FRANCISCO SOLICITOR
GENERAL, ABBY C. WRIGHT & THOMAS PULHAM ET AL SCHEME
TO DEFRAUD BOTH SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER
OUT OF$125,000,000,000,000.00(O0NE HUNDRED AND TWENTY FIVE
TRILLION DOLLARS
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ONE YEAR AFTER EXPIRATION OF THE STATUE OF LIMITATIONS FOR
RACKETEERING CLAIMS WITH THE INTENT AND/OR SCHEME TO
DEFRAUD BOTH SHARON AND JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER AND WITH
THE INTENT TQ EXPLOIT & DEFRAUD THE JUDICIAL BRANCH,

JUDICIAL RACKETEERING, JACOB ROTHCHILD AND/OR
INDIVIDUALLY, ONE OR MORE ROTHCHILD FINANCIAL ADVISORY
COMPANIES AND/OR COMPANY, BARAK H. OBAMA IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT, JOE BIDEN IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS

VICE PRESIDENT, ERIC HOLDER JR. IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
UNITED STATES ATTRONEY GENERAL & KAMALA HIS IN HER
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DISTRICT ATTORNEY WITH THE SCHEME TO
DEFRAUD AND EXPILOIT SHARON BRIDGEWATER AND COURT
DOCUMENTS FOR THEIR OWN BENEFIT

KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY, CONCEALED KNOWN FACTS FROM
SHARON BRIDGEWATER AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER THAT WAS
UNDER A DUTY TO DISCLOSE, EXPLOITED ONE OR MORE COURT
DOCUMENTS, RECORDS, FILES, ALTERED, AMENDED DELETED
COURT RECORDS AND FILES, CONSPIRE WITH THE UNITED STATES
ATTORNEY GENERAL ERIC HOLDER JR. AND/OR WILLIAM BARR
AND/OR THEIR ATTORNIES, CONCEALED KNOWN FACTS FROM BOTH
SHARON BRIDGEWATER AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER THEY
WERE UNDER A DUTY TO DISCLOSE,

ON PETITION FOR A WRIT OF CERTIORARI BEFORE JUDGMENT TO
THE UNITED STATES COURT OF ‘APPEALS FOR THE NINTH CIRCUIT
PETITION FOR A WRIT OF CERTIORARI BEFORE JUDGMENT
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KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY, WITH THE INTENT TO DEFRAUD
AND/OR EXPLOIT, CONCEALED KNOWN FACTS FROM BOTH SHARON
& JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER

https://92fb850c-02fb-4b57-83f7-
dfa064beac87. filesusr.com/ugd/eddcb3_611¢7dc833f1477fb842113bb83bb611.pdf

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT WESTERN DISTRICT OF
MICHIGAN SOUTHERN DIVISION

Paul L. Maloney United States District Judge

CONCEALED KNOWN FACTS UNDER A DUTY TO DISCLOSE AND
FRAUD KNOWINGLY INTENTIONALLY OBTAINED A JUDGMENT
WITHOUT DUE PROCESS OF LAW IN JOINT PARTICIPATION WITH U.S.
SUPREME COURT

https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCOURTS-miwd-1 18-cv-
00953/pdf/USCOURTS-miwd-1 18-cv-00953-2.pdf
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JULY 9, 2019

UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS FOR THE D.C.
CIRCUIT, FRAUD AND EXPLOITATION OF BRIDGEWATER
NAME WITHOUT CONSENT AND/OR RIGHT, MERRICK
GARLAND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS CHIEF JUDGE
FOR THE D.C. CIRCUIT AND/OR JUDGE , WILLIAM BARR
IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPCITY AS UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GENERAL, THOMAS PULHAM IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPCITY
AS WILLIAM BARR ATTORNEY AND/OR ABBEY WRIGHT
AS BOTH TRUMP AND BARR ATTORNEY THEFT & FRAUD,
ALTERATION OF REGISTER OF ACTIONS, CONCEAMENT,
ILLEGAL UNAUTHORIZED USE OF SHARON
BRIDGEWATER FOR AN EXPLOITATIVE PURPOSE TO USE
FOR NAME IN CASE # TO CLAIM FALSE JURISDICTION IN
THE UNITED STATES SUPREME AND DEFRAUD BOTH THE
TWO WITNESSES OUT OF 125 TRILLION

EXPLOITATION OF PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT SHARON BRIDGEWATER
IDENTITY FOR OWN BENEFIT, UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF
JUSTICE AND U.S. COURT OF APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT FRAUD-
RACKETEERING SCHEME — FALSELY CLAIMING JURISDICTION IN
COURT OF APPEALS WITHOUT DUE PROCESS OF LAW AND FRAUD

FRAUD ON THE COURT, FRAUDULANT SCHEME TO DEFRAUD THE
“JUDICIAL MACHINERY” AND PERPERTRATED BY UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE WILLIAM BARR, MERRICK GARLAND
IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS COURT JUDGE FOR D.C. CIRCUIT,
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT OF APPEALS
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D.C.CIRCUIT VIA EXPLOITATION OF BRIDGEWATER NAME, VIA
WILLIAM BARR, ABBY C. WRIGHT & THOMAS PULHAM, MERRICK
GARLAND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS CHIEF JUDGE AND/OR
JUDGE FOR THE COURT OF APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT, JOINT
PARTICIPATION FRAUD IN(UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR
THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN SCHEME TO DEFRAUD
BOTH SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER OUT
OF$125,000,000,000,000.00(0NE HUNDRED AND TWENTY FIVE
TRILLION DOLLARS

KNOWINGLING, INTENTIONALLY, (SEE EXH. A) AND WHICH CAN BE
FOUND AT:
FOR ILLEGALLY USING BRIDGEWATER NAME WITHOUT THE RIGHT,
EXPLOITATION OF BRIDGEWATER NAME, CLAIMING JURISDICTION IN
THIS COURT, FRAUD, CONCEALMENT

https://dockets.justia.com/docket/circuit-courts/cadc/19-1141

(SEE ATTACHMENT a ; AND/OR THIS DOCUMENT CAN BE FOUND
ON WEBSITE: ONE OR'BOTH WWW.THEFINALEXODUS.COM OR
WWW.THEFINALEXODUS.ORG)

TAKE NOTE A COPY OF THE NOTICE OF DISMISSAL OF ANY FIRST
AMENDED COMPLAINT EXPLOITE_:_D WITHOUT BRIDGEWATER
KNOWLEDGE OR CONSENT HAS BEEN DISMISSED AND WHICH

OPERATES AS RES JUDICATA AND/OR PURSUANT TO RULE 41(A)

THE NOTICE OF DISMISSAL SEND VIA CERTIFIED MAIL TO EACH
SUPREME COURT JUSTICE OF ANY FRAUDULANT FIRST AMENDED
COMPLAINT VIA EXPLOITED COURT DOCUMENTS, FRAUD, ETC.
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ENTITLED SHARON AND JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER VS. DONALD
TRUMP IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS BEEN SENT TO BOTH
MERRICK GARLAND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. COURT OF
APPEALS COURT JUDGE AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
JUDGE FOR THE U.S. DISTRICT COURT OF APPEALS AND THE
ACTING ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA

ALL GOVT. EMPLOYEES HAD AN ES{PRESSED OR IMPLIED
AGREEMENT WITH EACH OTHER AS FOLLOWS:

hitps://www.usatoday.com/story/news/politics/2021/02/19/merrick-garland-
nomination-backed-2-bush-attorneys-general/4513774001/

THE GOVERNMENT AND/OR MAJOR CORPORATION AND WERE
AWARE THAT THEY WERE EMPLOYED BY THE UNITED STATES
GOVERNMENT KNEW AND WERE AWARE THAT AND WERE LIABLE
TO BOTH SHARON AND JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER FOR INJURIES AND
DAMAGES SUBSTAINED FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU
TO THE FILING OF EACH COMPLAINT SUBMITTED TO THERE COURT
AND IN THE ABOVE MENTIONED “RACKETEERING CASE” HAYES
VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP VS. SCHEME TO ARTIFICE TO
DEPRIVE SHARON BRIDGEWATER(A.K.A. SHARON DAVIS, SHARON
ABUSALEM) AND JAMES SHANNON BRIDGEWATER

AND FOR ENGAGING IN A PATTERN OF RACKETEERING
ACTIVITY(COMMITTING AS LEAST TWO ACTS OF RACKETEERING
WITH TEN YEARS OF EACH OF OTHER FOR COMMITTING MULTIPLE
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RACKETEERING CRIMINAL ACTS) SEE
https://www.law.comnell.edu/uscode/text/18/1961 AGAINST SHARON
BRIDGEWATER AND JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER TWO WITNESSES AND
VICTIMS OF US GOVT. RACKETEERING & BEING EMPLOYED BY OR
ASSOCIATED WITH(INDIVIDUALS, PARTNERSHIPS, CORPORATIONS,
ASSOCIATIONS, LEGAL ENTITIES, UNION OR GROUP OF INDIVIDUALS
ASSOCIATED IN AS DEFINED IN 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1961(4) AN
ENTERPRIZE ENGAGED IN OR ACTIVITIES AFFECT INTERSTATE OR
FOREIGN COMMERCE AND/OR CONDUCTING OR PARTICIPATING
DIRECTLY AND/OR INDIRECTLY IN THE CONDUCT OF AN ENTERPRIZE
AFFAIRS THROUGH A PATTERN OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY OR THE
COLLECTION OF AN UNLAWFUL DEBT IN VIOLATION 18 U.S.C.
SECTION 1962 AND/OR FOR CONSPIRING TO VIOLATE THE ABOVE.

It has also been held that" It is not necessary to take any steps to have a
void judgment reversed, vacated, or set aside, It may be impeached in
any action direct or, collateral. Holder v. Scott, 396 S.W.2d 906,
(Tex.Civ.App., Texarkana, 1965, writ ref., n.r.e.). A court cannot confer
jurisdiction where none existed and cannot make a void proceeding
valid. Tt is clear and well established law that a void order can be
challenged in any court" OLD WAYNE MUT. L. ASSOC. v.
McDONQUGH, 204 U. S. 8,27 S. Ct. 236 (1907). Judgment is a void

judgment if court that rendered judgment lacked jurisdiction of the
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subject matter, or of the parties, or acted in a manner inconsistent with
due process, Fed. Rules Civ. Proc., Rule 60(b)(4),28 U.S.C.A., US.C.A.

Const.

ALL JUDGMENTS, ORDERS ISSUED BY UNITED STATES SUPREME
COURT JUDGES, MERRICK GARLAND IN HIS QFFICIAL CAPACITY
AS U.S. COURT OF APPEALS COURT JUDGEZ %IOR AS CHIEF
JUDGE FOR U.S. COURT OF APPEALgEEﬁ”ﬁ%Li i SHARON
BRIDGEWATER AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER VS. DONALD
TRUMP IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT AND/OR

INDIVIDUALLY(OR “ANY” GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEE IS NULL AND
VOID AND WITHOUT” AND WITHOUT ANY LEGAL EFFECT!

Wherefore all judgment, orders, etc. entitled Sharon Bridgewater and/or
James Shannon Bridgewater vs. Donald Trump in his official capacity et
al(Hayes Valley Limited Partnership et al including but limited to all
“Government Employees”) are null and void and without any legal

effect.
THE NOTICE OF DEMAND SER_VES AS AN OFFICIAL NOTICE
DEMAND FOR PAYMENT NOW!! IN THE AMOUNT OF

OF $125,000,000,000,000,000.00(ONE HUNDRED & TWENTY-
FIVE TRILLION DOLLARS! INTEREST: WAIVED
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IN ORDER TO SOLVE THIS MATTER WE HAVE PROVIDED THE
FOLLOWING PAYMENT OPTION AS FOLLOWS:

NONE

IF THERE IS NO RESPONSE TO THIS NOTICE ALL RIGHTS

This letter of demand serves as an official notice and may be rendered in
the courts of heaven(to my Father in Heaven the Great Judge and King
of the Universe).

We hope to resolve this matter as soon as possible.
THIS NOTICE OF DEMAND CAN BE FOUND ON WEBSITE:
WWW.THEFINALEXODUS.COM AND/OR

WWW.THEFINALEXODUS.ORG
DATED: FEBRUARY 17, 2021 SHARON BRIDGEWATER

SHARON BRIDGEWATER (A.K.A SHARON ABUSALEM,
SHARON DAVIS) INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR ON BEHALF OF
THE (B & B BUILDING MAINTENANCE INC., A DISSOLVED
MICHIGAN OR GEORGIA CORPORATION, SPECIALTY
GLOBAL INVESTMENTS INC. A DISSOLVED NEVADA
CORPORATION, BRIDGEWATER & COMPANY INC. A
CALIFORNIA CORPORATION AND/OR DISSOLVED
CORPORATION) AND JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER FROM JAN. 1,
1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO NOV. 3, 2021
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I CERTIFY THAT ON FEBRUARY 20, 2020 I SENT THE FINAL NOTICE OF
DEMAND TO FOR PAYMENT OF $125,000,000,000,000,000.00(ONE
HUNDRED AND TWENTY-FIVE TRILLION DOLLARS) WITH ALL EXHIBIT
INCLUDED OR LISTED ON THE WEBSITE AT
WWW.THEFINALEXODUS.COM AND/OR WWW.THEFINALEXODUS.ORG

TO THE FOLLOWING PARTIES AS MENTIONED BELOW FOR SHARON
BRIDGEWATER (A.K.A SHARON ABUSALEM, SHARON DAVIS)
INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR ON BEHALF OF THE (B & B BUILDING
MAINTENANCE INC., A DISSOLVED MICHIGAN OR GEORGIA
CORPORATION, SPECIALTY GLOBAL INVESTMENTS INC. A DISSOLVED
NEVADA CORPORATION, BRIDGEWATER & COMPANY INC. A
CALIFORNIA CORPORATION AND/OR DISSOLVED CORPORATION) AND
JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU
TO NOV. 3, 2021 A RACKETEERING CONSPIRACY

TO THE FOLLOWING PARTIES BY US MAIL AS FOLLOWS:

MONTY WILKINSON IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITYAS ACTING ATTORNEY GENERAL
FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE AND INDIVDUALLY -ALL EXHIBITS
INCLUDED

Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue NW ~
Washington. D.C. 20330 - OVERNIGHT MalL,_ &3 316 23 420US

1 ALSO CALLED THE D.0.J. AND INFORMED THIS OF THIS OVERNIGHT MAIL AT:
202-514-2007 :

FINAL NOTICE OF DEMAND FOR PAYMENT
10F 5| Page




John G. Roberts, Jr., Chief Justice in his official capacity as Chief Judge for the United States
Supreme Court and individually —exh’s can be seen on the www.thefinalexodus.com

Washington DC 20543  CERTIFIED MAIL#702006400090942704

Clarence Thomas, in his official capacity as Associate Justice for the United States Supreme
Court and individually - exh’s can be seen on the www.thefinalexodus.com

1 First Street NE
Washington DC 20543  CERTIFIED MAIL#7020-0640-0000-9094-3404

Amy C. Barrett, in her official capacity as Associate Justice for the United States Supreme Court
and individually- exh’s can be seen on the www.thefinalexodus.com

1 First Street NE
Washington DC 20543 CERTIFIED MAIL#7020-0640-0000-9094-3411

Stephen G. Breyer, in his official capacity as Associate Justice for the United States Supreme
Court and individually- exh’s can be seen on the www.thefinalexodus.com

1 First Street NE

Washington DC 20543 CERTIFIED MAIL #7020-0640-0000-9094-3428

Samuel A. Alito, Jr., in his official capacity as Associate Justice for the United States Supreme
Court and individually- exh’s can be seen on the www.thefinalexodus.com

1 First Street NE

Washington DC 20543 CERTIFIED MAIL #7020-0640-0000-9094-3435

FINAL NOTICE OF DEMAND FOR PAYMENT -
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE .
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Sonia Sotomayor, in her official capacity as Associate Justice for the United States Supreme
Court and individually- exh’s can be seen on the www.thefinalexodus.com

1 First Street NE

Washington DC 20543 CERTIFIED MAIL #7020-0640-0000-9094-3442

Elena Kagan, in her official capacity as Associate Justice for the United States Supreme Court
and individually - exh’s can be seen on the www.thefinalexodus.com

1 First Street NE

Washington DC 20543 CERIFIED MAIL#7020-0640-0000-9094-2513

Neil M. Gorsuch, in his official capacity as Associate Justice for the United States Supreme
Court and individually- exh’s can be seen on the www.thefinalexodus.com

1 First Street NE

Washington DC 20543 CERTIFIED MAIL#7020-0640-0000-90942520

Brett M. Kavanaugh, Associate Justice, in his official capacity as Associate Justice for the
United States Supreme Court and individually- exh’s can be seen on the
www.thefinalexodus.com

1 First Street NE

Washington DC 20543 CERTIFIED MAIL#7020-0640-0000-9094-2537

JOE BIDEN IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES
AND/OR VICE PRESIDENT AND/OR SENATOR AND INDIVIDUALLY (AND
PREDESSCORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM “ALL
GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES” FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS
TERM

The White House - exh’s can be seen on the www.thefinalexodus.com

1600 Pennsylvania Ave. N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20500 CERTIFED MAIL # 7020-0640-0000-9094-2674

KAMALA HARRIS IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT AND/OR
DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA AND/OR SENATOR FOR
CALIFORNIA AND INDIVIDUALLY- exh’s can be seen on the www.thefinalexodus.com

1 OBSERVATORY CIRCLE NW, U.S. NAVAL OBSERVATORY
WASHINGTON D.C. 20008 Certified Mail#7020-0640-0000-9094-2681

FINAL NOTICE OF DEMAND FOR PAYMENT -
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
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Carolyn B. Maloney in his official capacity as Chairperson of the United States House of
Representatives — Committee Oversight and Reform and/or and individually

219 Cannon House Office Building -exh’s can be seen on the www.thefinalexodus.com
Washington, DC 20500 Certified Mail# 7020-0640-0000-9094-2568

John Durham in his official capacity as Special Prosecutor in the Russia Investigation (USA
Elections Meddling) exh’s can be seen on the www.thefinalexodus.com

Department of Justice

Special Counsel’s Office

950 Pennsylvania Avenue NW

Room B-103

Washington, D.C. 20530 Certified mail#7020-0640-0000-9094-2544

Elizabeth Prelogar in her official capacity as the “Acting” Solicitor General of the
United States , Room 5616- exh’s can be seen on the www.thefinalexodus.com
Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW

Washington DC 20530 Certified Mail#7020-0640-0000-9094-2551

MERRICK GARLAND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS CHIEF JUDGE FOR THE U.S.
COURT OF APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S.
DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL D.C. CIRCUIT JUDGE AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY- ALL
EXH. INCLUDED, I ALSO CALLED THE D.C. CIRCUIT COURT AND INFORMED THIS
OF THIS OVERNIGHT MAIL AT:

202-216-7460 AND/OR Sri Srinivasan, Chief Judge at 202-216-7080

E. Barrett Prettyman

U.S. Courthouse and

William B. Bryant Annex

333 Constitution Ave., NW Washington, DC 20001

OVERNIGHT MalLs €T 2962 13447US 10 GARLAND

ABBY C. WRIGHT in her official capacity as Attorney, Appellant Staff Civil Division, for the
Department of Justice and/or William Barr,

950 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington, DC -20530,

CERTIFIED MAIL# 7020-0640-0000-9094-2575- exh’s can be seen on the
www.thefinalexodus.com

FINAL NOTICE OF DEMAND FOR PAYMENT -
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
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THOMAS PULHAM Attorney, in his official capacity as Appellant Staff Civil Division, for the
Department of Justice and/or William Barr, 950 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington, DC

20530- exh’s can be seen on the www thefinalexodus.com
CERTIFIED MAIL#7020-0640-0000-9094-2582

DATED: FEBRUARY 20, 2021 SHARON BRIDGEWATER

SHARON BRIDGEWATER (A.K.A SHARON ABUSALEM,
SHARON DAVIS) INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR ON BEHALF OF
THE (B & B BUILDING MAINTENANCE INC., A DISSOLVED
MICHIGAN OR GEORGIA CORPORATION, SPECIALTY
GLOBAL INVESTMENTS INC. A DISSOLVED NEVADA
CORPORATION, BRIDGEWATER & COMPANY INC. A
CALIFORNIA CORPORATION AND/OR DISSOLVED
CORPORATION) AND JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER FROM JAN. 1,
1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO NOV. 3, 2021

FINAL NOTICE OF DEMAND FOR PAYMENT -
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

SOF5| Page



TO: THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MERRICK
GARLAND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. COURT OF APPEALS
COURT JUDGE, AND/OR AS CHIEF JUDGE FOR THE UNITED STATES
COURT OF APPEAL AND AS NOMINEE FOR THE UNITED STATES
ATTOREY GENERAL

FROM: SHARON BRIDGEWATER

RE: YOUR OFFICIAL COPY OF NOTICE OF DISMISSAL SENT TO ALL U.S.
SUPREME COURT JUDGES AND PARTIES

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT THIS SERVES AS YOUR OFFICIAL
NOTICE OF DISMISSAL OF FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT VIA U.S.
GOVERNMENT FRAUD AND EXPLOITATION OF MY NAME WITHOUT
THE RIGHT TO DEFRAUD US(THE TWO WITNESSES) OUT OF MONEY
AND PROPERTY WITHOUT DUE PROCESS OF LAW AND OBTAIN 125
TRILLION WITHOUT DUE PROCESS OF LAW SEE ATTACHMENT A

FEB. 17, 2021

DATED: FEBRUARY 20, 2021 SHARON BRIDGEWATER

SHARON BRIDGEWATER (A.K.A SHARON ABUSALEM,
SHARON DAVIS) INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR ON BEHALF OF
THE (B & B BUILDING MAINTENANCE INC., A DISSOLVED
MICHIGAN OR GEORGIA CORPORATION, SPECIALTY
GLOBAL INVESTMENTS INC. A DISSOLVED NEVADA
CORPORATION, BRIDGEWATER & COMPANY INC. A
CALIFORNIA CORPORATION AND/OR DISSOLVED
CORPORATION) AND JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER FROM JAN. 1,
1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO NOV. 3, 2021




CERTIIFICATE OF SERVICE
I CERTIFY THAT ON FEBRUARY 20, 2020 I SENT A COPY OF THE NOTICE
OF DISMISSAL OF THE FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT SENT TO THE
ACTING UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL MONTY WILKINSON
AND MERRICK GARLAND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS UNITED
STATES COURT OF APPEALS JUDGE AND/OR CHIEF JUDGE FOR THE
COURT OF APPEALS D.C.CIRCUIT PARTIES VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
INCLUDING THE UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT JUSTICE ON
7/31/2020

TO THE FOLLOWING PARTIES BY US MAIL AS FOLLOWS:

MONTY WILKINSON IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITYAS ACTING ATTORNEY GENERAL
FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE AND INDIVDUALLY ALL EXH. INCLUDED

Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue NW P
Washington, D.C. 20530 - OVERNIGHTMAIL____ € J3YL 21242 oLl

I ALSO CALLED THE D.O.J. AND INFORMED THIS OF THIS OVERNIGHT MAIL AT:
202-514-2007

John G. Roberts, Jr., Chief Justice in his official capacity as Chief Judge for the United States
Supreme Court and individually

1 First Street NE

Washington DC 20543 CC COPY CERTIFIED MAIL#7020-0640-0000-9094-2704

Clarence Thomas, in his official capacity as Assocnate Justice for the United States Supreme
Court and individually

1 First Street NE
Washington DC 20543 CC COPY CERTIFIED MAIL#7020-0640-0000-9094-3404

Amy C. Barrett, in her official capacity as Associate Justice for the United States Supreme Court
and individually

1 First Street NE
Washington DC 20543 CC COPY CERTIFIED MAIL#7020-0640-0000-5094-3411

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE OF NOTICE OF DISMISSAL OF
15T AMENDED COMPLAINT
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Stephen G. Breyer, in his official capacity as Associate Justice for the United States Supreme
Court and individually

1 First Street NE

Washington DC 20543 CC COPY CERTIFIED MAIL #7020-0640-0000-9094-3428

Samuel A. Alito, Jr., in his official capacity as Associate Justice for the United States Supreme
Court and individually

1 First Street NE

Washington DC 20543 CC COPY CERTIFIED MAIL #7020-0640-0000-9094-3435

Sonia Sotomayor, in her official capacity as Associate Justice for the United States Supreme
Court and individually

1 First Street NE

Washington DC 20543 CC COPY CERTIFIED MAIL #7020-0640-0000-9094-3442

Elena Kagan, in her official capacity as Associate Justice for the United States Supreme Court
and individually

1 First Street NE

Washington DC 20543 CC COPY CERIFIED MAIL#7020-0640-0000-9094-2513

Neil M. Gorsuch, in his official capacity as Associate Justice for the United States Supreme
Court and individually

1 First Street NE

Washington DC 20543 CC COPY CERTIFIED MAIL#7020-0640-0000-90942520

Brett M. Kavanaugh, Associate Justice, in his official capacity as Associate Justice for the
United States Supreme Court and individually

1 First Street NE

Washington DC 20543 CC COPY CERTIFIED MAIL#7020-0640-0000-9094-2537

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE OF NOTICE OF DISMISSAL OF
15T AMENDED COMPLAINT
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JOE BIDEN IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES
AND/OR VICE PRESIDENT AND/OR SENATOR AND INDIVIDUALLY (AND
PREDESSCORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM “ALL
GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES” FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS
TERM

The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Ave. N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20500 CC COPY CERTIFED MAIL # 7020-0640-0000-9094-2674

KAMALA HARRIS IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT AND/OR
DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA AND/OR SENATOR FOR
CALIFORNIA AND INDIVIDUALLY

1 OBSERVATORY CIRCLE NW, U.S. NAVAL OBSERVATORY
WASHINGTON D.C. 20008 CC COPY Certified Mail#7020-0640-0000-9094-2681

Carolyn B. Maloney in his official capacity as Chairperson of the United States House of
Representatives — Committee Oversight and Reform and/or and individually

219 Cannon House Office Building

Washington, DC 20500 CC COPY Certified Mail# 7020-0640-0000-9094-2568

John Durham in his official capacity as Special Prosecutor in the Russia Investigation (USA
Elections Meddling)

Department of Justice

Special Counsel’s Office

950 Pennsylvania Avenue NW

Room B-103

Washington, D.C. 20530 CC COPY Certificd mail#7020-0640-0000-9094-2544

Elizabeth Prelogar in her official capacity as the “Acting” Solicitor General of the
United States , Room 5616

Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW

Washington DC 20530 CC COPY Certified Mail#7020-0640-0000-9094-2551
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE OF NOTICE OF DISMISSAL OF
15T AMENDED COMPLAINT
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MERRICK GARLAND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS CHIEF JUDGE FOR THE U.S.
COURT OF APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S.
DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL D.C. CIRCUIT JUDGE AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY T ALSO
CALLED THE D.C. CIRCUIT COURT AND INFORMED THIS OF THIS OVERNIGHT
MAIL ALL EXH. INCLUDED AT:

202-216-7460 AND/OR Sri Srinivasan, Chief Judge at 202-216-7080

E. Barrett Prettyman

U.S. Courthouse and

William B. Bryant Annex

333 Constitution Ave., NW Washington, DC 20001

OVERNIGHT MAIL# & T34 62 134 YTV § TO GARLAND

ABBY C. WRIGHT in her official capacity as Attorney, Appellant Staff Civil Division, for the
Department of Justice and/or William Barr,

950 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington, DC -20530,

CERTIFIED MAIL# 7020-0640-0000-9094-2575

THOMAS PULHAM Attorney, in his official capacity as Appellant Staff Civil Division, for the
Department of Justice and/or William Barr, 950 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington, DC
20530-

CERTIFIED MAIL#7020-0640-0000-9094-2582

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE OF NOTICE OF DISMISSAL OF
15T AMENDED COMPLAINT

40OF 5|Page



DATED: FEBRUARY 20, 2021 ) SHARON BRIDGEWATER

SHARON BRIDGEWATER (A.K.A SHARON ABUSALEM,;
SHARON DAVIS) INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR ON BEHALF OF
THE (B & B BUILDING MAINTENANCE INC., A DISSOLVED
MICHIGAN OR GEORGIA CORPORATION, SPECIALTY
GLOBAL INVESTMENTS INC. A DISSOLVED NEVADA
CORPORATION, BRIDGEWATER & COMPANY INC. A
CALIFORNIA CORPORATION AND/OR DISSOLVED
CORPORATION) AND JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER FROM JAN. 1,
1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO NOV. 3, 2021

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE OF NOTICE OF DISMISSAL OF
15T AMENDED COMPLAINT
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